

# NICHOLAS MURWIN

Cell: (480) 734-0816  
[cardinalfilmmaker@gmail.com](mailto:cardinalfilmmaker@gmail.com)

As a hard-working, detail-oriented person, I am seeking a career path in film with particular interest in production or post-production roles such as directing, operating cameras, and editing.

## SUBMITTED WORKS

APRIL 2022

### **NOT ALL HEROES FIGHT BAD GUYS**

Made this short film as part of the Easterseals Disability Film Challenge. Served as co-director, co-producer, writer, actor, gaffer, director of photography, and editor. Submitted to San Luis Film Festival and Arizona Short Film Festival.

## EXPERIENCE

2021

### **VIDEOGRAPHER, STARS**

STARS offers programs to help young adults with job training and transitions. Interviewed, filmed, and edited 3 videos, which were presented at the 2021 IHD Conference at Northern Arizona University.

2020 - PRESENT

### **VIDEOGRAPHER, UCEDD**

UCEDD works to help young adults with disabilities transition into potential careers. Filmed and edited 12 videos, which were used to help train future job coaches. Also filmed and edited videos of 2 students who were part of the summer work program for UCEDD.

2018 – PRESENT

### **VIDEOGRAPHER, EDSON STUDIOS/M1 MEDIA**

Edson Studios/M1 Media comes alongside small businesses and nonprofits producing high quality media in the fields of video, photography, and social media marketing. Give input for shot list, help with setup and tear down, film video, assist with editing, add audio during post-production.

2018 – PRESENT

### **VIDEOGRAPHER, SENSORY COOKING**

Sensory Cooking works to create cooking experiences for diverse learners both in person and using the website. Produce 1–15 minute videos by creating shot list, helping with setup and tear down, directing and leading production, doing all post-production work on videos, including editing and audio synchronization.

2015 – 2016

### **INTERN, CIVITAN FOUNDATION**

Civitan Foundation delivers superior life experiences to enhance the quality of life for children and adults with developmental disabilities. Assisted with post-production work on a client's video, was a camera operator during a business seminar for a client, was a teaching assistant in their media department.

## EDUCATION

MAY 2018

**BACHELOR OF ARTS IN FILMMAKING PRACTICES**, ARIZONA STATE UNIVERSITY

Film GPA: 4.04. Graduated from Barrett, the Honors College. Wrote and directed three films, titled *The Test*, *Tarantino's Dialogue*, and *A Son Rebels*. Also wrote four original screenplays, titled *Institution of Darkness*, *The Other One*, *The Birds*, and *Who Am I?*

## SKILLS

- Experience with Final Cut Pro
- Experience with PluralEyes 4
- Advanced experience with Celtx
- Experience with Adobe Premiere Pro
- Good with filming handheld and on a tripod
- Good at time management
- Good at working as part a team
- Good at setting up shots based on location